Naveed Haider

From: Naila Nizam [naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 11:14 AM

To: ‘Naveed Haider'

Cc: 'Raazia’'

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan
Attachments: UCPO Abrar Khan CNIC.pdf; UCPO Abrar Khan consent.pdf
Importance: High

Please issue letter

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]
Sent: Thursday, 21 April 2022 9:57 am

To: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Importance: High

Dear Naila,

Kindly proceed transfer of UCPO Mr Arbab Khan form UC Nayabad- 3 to UC Nay Abadi- 4 Karachi as below requested.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2022 8:18 AM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Subject: RE: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan
Importance: High

Dear Shakeel,
Please proceed while having approval from PTL in line with SOPs and review of residency confirming incumbent is local.

Also check on filling of position that is ow becoming vacant

Regards,

Bilal

From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2022 11:24 AM




To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>
Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Bilal Sb,

With reference below the email, regarding transfer of UCPO Mr. Abrar Khan has requested to transfer him from UC
Nayabad- 3, District South Karachi to the vacant position of UCPO of UC Nai Abadi- 4, District West Karachi, He is
residence in this UC. Consent note also attached .

e The consent letter of UCPOs to be transferred has been taken.
e The Provincial Team Lead has shared the approval for this transfer.

Regards,
Shakeel Ahmad

From: Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2022 5:15 PM

To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>

Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; irffan@ctc.org.pk; majid@ctc.org.pk; 'Raazia' <raazia.rehman@ctc.org.pk>;
'Naveed Haider' <naveed@ctc.org.pk>

Subject: FW: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Mr. Shakeel and Ms. Khalida,

With reference to the below approval of WHO - PTL, it is hereby to inform you that UCPO Mr. Mr Abrar
Khan has requested to transfer him from his current assigned UC Nayabad- 3, District South to the vacant
position of UC Nai Abadi- 4, District West Karachi citing he is local of the requested UC. His consent note is
attached for reference.

WHO FO approval is requested to proceed with the transfer case.
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.

Regards,

Naila Nizam

Project Manager

CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.

Plot 1, Street 9, G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell:0345-8566181

Subject:Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan
Date:2022-04-15 15:50
From:"ALI, Asif" <asifa@who.int>
To:Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>
Cc:"DURRANI, Saima" <durranisa@who.int>, "naila@ctc.org.pk" <naila@ctc.org.pk>,
"raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org" <raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>
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this is approved.
Please arrange replacement in Saddar after above action.

Regards
Dr Asif Ali Zardari
PPEO / WHO / SINDH

asifa@who.int / +92 333 7080705

From: Naveed Haider <naveed.haider@chipconsulting.org>

Sent: Friday, April 15, 2022 2:19 PM

To: AL, Asif <asifa@who.int>

Cc: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>; naila@ctc.org.pk <naila@ctc.org.pk>; raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org
<raazia.rehman@chipconsulting.org>

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Dr Asif,

UCPO Mr Abrar Khan currently working at UC Nayabad- 3, District South Karachi, has requested to transfer to UC Nai
Abadi- 4, District West Karachi & he is local to District West Karachi. The endorsement of both Area Coordinators are in
the appended email for your kind reference. The consent of UCPO is attached with this email.

Your kind approval/feedback is requested in the subject matter.

Regards,

Naveed Haider

Project Officer-PTPP

CHIP Training & Consulting - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Naveed Haider <naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 12:49 PM

Subject: Re: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

To: NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>, ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Cc: ALI Asif <asifa@who.int>, Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>, DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Dear Dr Omar & Dr Asma,

As per policy, approval of WHO PO and FO is needed for transfer of UCPO. UCPO can join his new UC once he gets an
official transfer letter from CTC.

Kindly note that UCPO will work in his current UC till the process is completed.

On Wed, Apr 13, 2022 at 12:36 PM NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int> wrote:



Dear Dr Asma,

The UCPO may join UC 4 Nai Abadi subject to the Provincial Office's approval.

Dear Naveed Sb,

You are requested to make the necessary contract amendments(if required) and also communicate the transfer to UCPO
Abrar Khan.

Regards,

Dr.Omar Nisar Qureshi

Deputy District Polio Officer, KHI KEAMARI
(Area Coordinator-WHO)

Cell: 0345-8401591

Email: nisaru@who.int

From: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:25 PM

To: NISAR, Omar <nisaru@who.int>

Cc: Adcl.south@gmail.com; ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; naveedhaider.ctc@gmail.com; Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>;
SAHITIA, Sundeep <sathias@who.int>; DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Dr. Omer,

Hope this email finds you well.



With reference to below email, District Polio Officer South has approved shuffling proposal.

You are requested to kindly consider the request of UCPO Abrar from UC Nayabad-3 district South to UC Naiabadi-4
district Kemari.

Regards

From: TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:11 PM

To: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>

Cc: DEOC SOUTH Karachi, Division <dpcrsouth@gmail.com>
Subject: FW: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Madam,

With reference to below mail , please forward the request to concerned for further process.
Look forward for your prompt reply

Warm regards

Dr. Najma Tariq

1O- District South

From: abrar khan <abrarkhansm@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:59 PM

To: TARIQ, Najma <tarign@who.int>

Cc: ARAIN, Asma Waheed <araina@who.int>
Subject: [EXT] Shuffling Request UCPO Abrar Khan

Dear Madam,

I want to tell you that I am local of District Kemari West but I am working in UC Nayabad-03 District South. I am a
native of District Kemari and I have tagged in UC Naiabadi-04 District Kemari West with my personal source UCPO
position is vaccant.



So plaese shuffle me from UC Nayabad-03 District Soutn to UC Naiabadi-04 District Kemari West according to the
official rules.

Thanks for your consideration.

Signed request letter copy also enclosed for your reference.

Regards,

Abrar Khan

UCPO Nayabad-03

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500

Regards,

Naveed Haider
Project Officer
CTC - Sindh
Cell: 03408444500



